From: Melody Sauerhafer

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 3:39 PM

To: Cluess, April; Hernandez, Enrique; Edward, Marina; Mark Schrader; Corbett

Cc: Amison, Geoff; Beckwith, Brittany; Dollar, Trevor; Pegram, Matthew; Rivera, Hector
Subject: RE: City of Avon Park - Distribution System and Water Plants Infrastructure Project

(MT039) Engineer Drawings Spec. Condition

Good Afternoon Henry,

| have reached out to the engineers for this projet and will get back with you as soon as they provide the requested
drawings.

Thank you and please let me know if you have any other comments or questions.
Respectfully,

Melody Sauerhafer

Finance Director

City of Avon Park
(863) 452-4410

LEGAL NOTICE REGARDING EMAIL Senate Bill 80 - effective July 1, 2006, under Florida Law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want
your email address released in esponse to a public records request, do not send an electronic email to this entity.Instead, contact this office by phone or
in writing.

From: Cluess, April <April.Cluess@commerce.fl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 3:26 PM

To: Hernandez, Enrique <Enrique.Hernandez@commerce.fl.gov>; Edward, Marina
<Marina.edwards@guardiancrm.com>; Mark Schrader <mschrader@avonpark.city>; Corbett
<corbett.alday@guardiancrm.com>; Melody Sauerhafer <msauerhafer@avonpark.city>

Cc: Amison, Geoff <James.Amison@commerce.fl.gov>; Cluess, April <April.Cluess@commerce.fl.gov>; Beckwith, Brittany
<Brittany.Beckwith@commerce.fl.gov>; Dollar, Trevor <Trevor.Dollar@commerce.fl.gov>; Pegram, Matthew
<Matthew.Pegram@commerce.fl.gov>; Rivera, Hector <Hector.Rivera@commerce.fl.gov>

Subject: RE: City of Avon Park - Distribution System and Water Plants Infrastructure Project (MT039) Engineer Drawings
Spec. Condition

Caution: This email was sent from outside the City of Avon Park's organization.

Thank you Enrique! I’'m replying with Melody Sauerhafer copied as she is the main contact for this project & was not on
your last email.

Best,



FloridaCommerce
Office: 850-921-3184
www.Floridadobs.org
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From: Hernandez, Enrique <Enrique.Hernandez@commerce.fl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 3:07 PM

To: Edward, Marina <Marina.edwards@guardiancrm.com>; Mark Schrader <mschrader@avonpark.city>; Corbett
<corbett.alday@guardiancrm.com>

Cc: Amison, Geoff <James.Amison@commerce.fl.gov>; Cluess, April <April.Cluess@commerce.fl.gov>; Beckwith, Brittany
<Brittany.Beckwith@commerce.fl.gov>; Dollar, Trevor <Trevor.Dollar@commerce.fl.gov>; Pegram, Matthew
<Matthew.Pegram@commerce.fl.gov>; Rivera, Hector <Hector.Rivera@commerce.fl.gov>

Subject: City of Avon Park - Distribution System and Water Plants Infrastructure Project (MT039) Engineer Drawings
Spec. Condition

Marina, | reviewed the plans that were submitted to meet one of the special conditions for this project AUGF.
The plans are for the control panels. | take it is for the plant upgrade to the chlorination system. We are still
missing the engineer drawings and plans for the 8” line that is going to be installed and any other upgrades to
the chlorination system. There is a condition for copies of all permits which is still to be cleared. If you have
any questions do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks,

Henry Hernandez, FCCM
GOCII, Office of Long-Term Resiliency

FloridaCommerce
Office: (850) 921-3252
www.Floridalobs.org
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This email communication may contain confidential information protected from disclosure by privacy laws and is intended for the use of the individual named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, this is notice to you that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or any
attachment to it may be a violation of federal and state privacy laws. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email
and delete this message. Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to disclosure. Under
Florida law email addresses are public records.



